

From: [Shekter Smith, Liane \(DEQ\)](#)
To: [Shane, Kirby \(DEQ\)](#)
Cc: [Busch, Stephen \(DEQ\)](#); [Krisztian, George \(DEQ\)](#); [Devereaux, Tracy Jo \(DEQ\)](#); [Price, Chris \(DEQ\)](#); [Faust, Tabitha \(DEQ\)](#)
Subject: RE: Sample forms
Date: Thursday, November 12, 2015 6:07:00 PM

An extra box is probably a good idea.

At this time, it is my understanding that we will not be sampling over the thanksgiving holiday weekend.

We should be done with the public school sampling by mid-December. I'm hoping that sampling after that date will be done by someone other than DEQ and LARA. If that sampling is mostly private schools and daycares, hopefully there won't be any more of these really big asks.

George will have to chime in about time off around the holidays in general. But I think we should be able to accommodate staff requests. It shouldn't be the end of the world if results slow down a bit....

From: Shane, Kirby (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2015 5:58 PM
To: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Cc: Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Krisztian, George (DEQ); Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ); Price, Chris (DEQ); Faust, Tabitha (DEQ)
Subject: Re: Sample forms

Thanks, Liane. We'll have those bottles and forms ready for tomorrow afternoon. I wonder if it might be helpful to give you guys a spare box of each of the smaller and larger bottles, so that if your estimates are off slightly you can tap into these reserve bottles as needed.

Also wondering if you all could start thinking about the upcoming holidays and any sampling plans around those days as staff are typically beginning to schedule holiday time off now.

thanks!

Kirby

From: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2015 5:21 PM
To: Shane, Kirby (DEQ)
Cc: Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Krisztian, George (DEQ); Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ)
Subject: Sample forms

Attached are two forms for this weekend sampling: Central Kitchen and Durant-Tuuri-Mott Elementary.

For Central Kitchen – we estimate we'll need about 100 32CC bottles and 30 36CC bottles.

For Durant-Tuuri-Mott – we estimate we'll need 280 32CC bottles and 50 36CC bottles.

As before, we won't really know for sure until late tomorrow.

Thanks.